
 
June 18, 2020 

 

 

TO:  ALL BIDDERS UNDER ITB NO. 20-101246  

 

FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2    

 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101246 Red Dyed Diesel Fuel (Annual Contract with 2 Options to Renew) is 

hereby modified as follows: 

 

 

1. The deadline for the receipt of bids has been extended to July 9, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. ET. 

 

2. Due to a clerical error in the Invitation to Bid, please disregard any mention of “Ready Mix Concrete” as 

seen on page 15, under section M. PRICING, sub-section 5 which states “Bidder shall provide pricing 

that is all inclusive of equipment and delivery to provide Ready Mix Concrete as listed in Items 

Numbered 1 through 17 on the Bid Schedule, and in accordance with the attached Minimum 

Specifications as listed on pages 22 and 23 of this solicitation. Also, sub-section 6, which states, 

“Bidder shall submit a percentage (%) discount (Line Item 17 on the Bid Schedule) for instances 

where the ready mix may be picked up by DeKalb County from vendor's plant or storage area.”  

Ready Mix Concrete material is not included for this solicitation. 

 

3. We have received questions pertaining to this ITB.  The questions and the resulting answers appear 

below: 

 

A. Are bidders required to benchmark their price against the Atlanta OPIS Gross Contract Average Weekly 

Price published? 

Answer: Yes, weekly. 

 

B. Are bidders required to benchmark their price against the Atlanta OPIS Gross Contract Average Daily 

Price published? 

Answer: No, not daily. 

 

C. Are bidders required to provide a base reference price for a given time date on the pricing Bid Schedule? 

Answer: Right now DWM is priced off the pricing for the North GA Coop contract. 

 

D. Are all the tanks at the DeKalb County Police Department to be considered generators? 

Answer: Yes, these are all generators 

 

E. Please provide the tank sizes for each tank that is a part of the DeKalb County Police Department on 

page 10 of the solicitation. 

Answer: 

a. East Precinct           280 gals 

b. Exchange Park        280 gals 

c. Fire Station 10         200 gals 

d. Shepherds Tower    120 gals 
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e. Fire Station 19         Propane, no red dyed diesel needed 

f. DISP 911 HQ           600 gals 

g. Mystery Valley        280 gals 

h. Prime Site                280 gals 

i. Rifle Range              200 gals 

j. Portable Generator   175 gals 

 

 

F. Please provide the annual volumes for each site that is a part of the DeKalb County Police Department 

on page 10 of the solicitation. 

Answer: This number varies year to year because of the types of incidents that may cause each generator 

to run.  Due to monthly generator testing each generator is typically topped off once a quarter. 

 

 

G. Are all the tanks at the DeKalb County Facilities Management to be considered generators? 

Answer: Yes, all are generators. 

 

H. Please provide the estimated annual volumes for each site that is a part of the DeKalb County Facilities 

Management listed in pages on pages 10-12 of the solicitation. 

Answer: the volume should be twice the tank size for each location. Please see the attached Exhibit A. 

 

I. Will winter diesel additive be required? 

Answer: No diesel additive will be required. 

 

J. Please provide days of the week and specific hours that fuel may be delivered to the DeKalb Crisis 

Center. 

Answer: Delivery hours for Facilities Management sites is 7:30am-2:30pm Monday-Friday 

 

K. Please provide days of the week and specific hours that fuel may be delivered to the FS Fire Station. 

Answer: Delivery hours for Facilities Management sites is 7:30am-2:30pm Monday-Friday 

 

L. Please provide days of the week and specific hours that fuel may be delivered to the FS-09 Fire Station. 

Answer: Delivery hours for Facilities Management sites is 7:30am-2:30pm Monday-Friday 

 

M. Please provide days of the week and specific hours that fuel may be delivered to the Eleanor Richardson 

Building. 

Answer: Delivery hours for Facilities Management sites is 7:30am-2:30pm Monday-Friday 

 

N. Please provide the estimated annual volumes for the DeKalb County Sheriff’s Office c/o DeKalb County 

Jail. 

Answer: the volume should be twice the tank size for each location. Please see the attached Exhibit A. 

 

O. Please provide the estimated annual volumes for the DeKalb County Department of Watershed 

Management. 

Answer: Scott Candler estimate it will need 10,000 gallons per year. 
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P. Please provide the estimated annual volumes for the DeKalb County Fleet Management. 

Answer: The estimated annual volume for DeKalb County Fleet Management is 262,000 gallons of 

Dyed diesel. 

 

4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

5. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued under this ITB. 

Please sign and return this addendum. You may call Kyheem Bristol, Procurement Agent, at 404-371-

7063 before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

 

Kyheem Bristol 

Procurement Agent 

Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Date 

__________________ 

 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Name of Bidder) 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

(Signature)        (Title) 
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